
 City of Allen Park
 Historical Commission ----- Monthly Meeting

Tuesday, February 15, 2022
7:00pm

1. Call Meeting to Order

2. Roll Call 

3. Amend / Correct and Approve Agenda 

4. Approve Minutes from November 15, 2021
 
5. Financial Report 

6. City Administrator's Update on Grant 

7. Public Comments
                                         
8. Donations:  None

9. Old Business
                      a. Packing up artifacts

10. New Business
                       a.  Events for year 2022
                       b,  Projects for year 2022
                  
11. Other Business

12. Commissioner's Comments

13.  Adjournment

Next Historical Commission monthly meeting: Tuesday, March 15, 2022.  

From: Nancy Knick
To: Nancy Knick; karen kerezi; barbara Ferencz; lorrainepowell423@hotmail com; Betty Nixdorf; Bridget Butler Schlack; Scott ORiley; Elizabeth Hartig; rayjay15@hotmail com; Sandy Magusin
Cc: Mark Kibby; Charles Blevins; Jim Grose; Mike Mizzi
Subject: Historical Commission Meeting for February 15, 2022
Date: Monday, February 14, 2022 10:33:23 AM
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